
Nick NifJ
Sent: 2/24/1999 8:30:56 AM
To: RaJ<;: Ihor IW; l,j"therland Steve S; Jones lViartj"n J'.,IJ; ~ PHTJiS,' Price Anna
AC; Lawrence Richard RJ'."; j\lu.tray )VJichael UIF; O'v'Jen::;; ,Judith J; Bill Kev,in K;
Davies Dj"ane DE - rvjj\1CC; 'Tumas John .JA
CC: Tugend Georgia GL
BCC:
Subject: RR' ECNP Abstract galn & diabetes management t

Hi John,

in principle it's the quality of the data, not the source that matters
for promo claims etc. ng, of courser that wnaTever the message
is, that it is consistent with the totality of the data. We must not get
too carried away with 'weight loss! when we know the rest of our data
appears to in the other direction, aJ fie message
related to the special nature of this particular ~ be
possible. I need to see a full account of the data in olJer to be more
certain at this stage. In some couneries, however, a promotional claim
can only be made if the data has been! ished! - usually this means
peer-reviewed journal. In the UK we can use !data on file', but we muse
be prepared to it to anyone asking for substantiation, and 1f t

donie like it can in co the relevant bodies. I guess there are
different rules ~r the US? - as understand [you can only make
promotional claims based on the data/information in your actual
labelling; I'd be interested to know more about this.

L hope this helps,

Nick

>~-~~-~-~~-

> From: Tumas ,Tohn. ,JA

>Sent: 24 February 1999 13:13
>'1'0: Rak Ihor HAl; Lit,hc~rland Steve S; ,Jones [\/jar-tin l\tJ} - PI"lIyIS; h Nick
NW; Price Anna AC; Lawrence Richard RA; Murray Mjchael MF; Owens Judith
J; Bill Kevin K; Davies Diane DE - MMCC

EXHIBIT ,5 '!
WIT:~
DATE: 11- ~( •O·t
LINDA R1iSSIRl6-s

t /

nS~0in was ng

which will be the first
15 20. 1 1 m afraid that

& diabetes management I'IJ-Jeight !Jain

this abstract 1rJaS submitt.ed to l\PA,
presented re - that will be

>Cc: Tugend Georgia GI,
>Subject: RE: ECNF Abstract
>
>Actually,
tirne it
because it. wasn't clear until the last minute if Dr. R,
t.o subml_t t.hj"s, it never got on our abstract LJ ,cit

>
>Bye the way, is t possible to make a claim from data Llat are not the
result of a Zeneca trial?
>
> ----------
> From: Davies Diane DE - MMCC
> Sent: Wednesday, F'ebruar::l 2,1, 1999 3:39 1-\t'1
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> TO: Rak Then [\i'J; u_,_ herL:~1nd Steve ,Sf ~JCr:iCS ["larLin l\>I

gain & diabetes manaqement'

NW; Price Anna AC; Lawrence
J; Bill Kevin K
> Cc: Tumas John JA; Tuaend
> Subject: RE: EeNP Abstract

R.1_chard

'Weight

RA; HurrciY f/

(;1

nae I:viE'; 01/Iens
h Nic k

Judi th

loss for SEROQUEL 7>
ish?> If so when does l~

>
> Dear Kevin
> If accep~ed, the abstract will be ished at ECN?, whjch is September
21st 1999.
> To my th.i.s ',;Jill be the f_lrst of 1Ile5 LOSE:: ',lith
seroquel - in this sett
> kind rega.rds
> Diane
> ----------
> From: Bill Kevin K
> Sent: 23 February 1999 2 :52
> To: Davies Diane DE - MMCC; Rak Ihor IW; Litherland St~ve S; Jones
MarLi.n AM - ?HlvJS; Nick Nv']; Price .p..nna l-\C; LElvrcen -:>::c Richard R;:~;

Murray Michael MF; Owens Judith J
> Cc: Tumas John JA; Tugend Geo G1
> eet: RE: EeNP Abstract IWeight gain & diabetes management I
>
> Is this the first mention of we

>
> -------------
> From: Owens Judith
> Sent: 15 February 1999 13:20
> To: Davies Diane DE - MMCC; R2k Ihor IW; Litherland Steve S; Jones

e-mail which contained ehe abstract but no

Bill Kev.i n r-<
diabetes management

Anna AC; Lawrence Richard RA;

Georgj"a GL;
'~',:reiqht ga,in &

N.i_ck NT;:[; PriceMartin AM - PHMS;
Murray Michael MF
> Cc: Tumas John Jl~;

> ect: ECNP Abstract
>
> Dear }\l.l
> Sorry for the
message.
> Please find attached an abstract for review. The abstract on the t c
of ! manaqemen't of lite t and diabE,tes I lS i ntende.d, :[0:[" submission to

ne.doc»ClozGain and Diabetes

ECNP. The author, Dr Reinstein - a US invest tor, has written this
article which is reporting on his own S~ This abstract has been
deemed international y ant tile C:ommunic:ations Planning Team,
therefore t is being ected to international reVlew. Should you have
any comments on Dr Reinstein's abstract please forward them directly to
John Tumas [you IIJill see that there are some queries hrhl ch need to be pUt
to the author, these are italicised in the attachment].
> Kind regards
> J'udi Lh Owens
> Ext: (2) 8235
> «File: >Ianagement of Wej
> ---,,-----,----
> From: Owens Judith J
> Sent: 15 February 1999 13:04
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> To: Davies Diane DE - MMCC; Rak Ihor IW; Litherland Steve S; Jones
LVlartin AM - PHG1S; N_1.ck NW; Price Anna /;C; La',;}rence Richard RA;

Michael MP
> Cc: Tumas ,John ,TA; Tuqend C;eorqia CL; B.i.ll E<:e\lin K

>
> «File: Manaqement of
>
>
>
>
>

Gain and Diabetes Clcz ne.doc»
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